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A T e e
Mr, L, Holt Hagee
A - - 54 A .
Attorn 277 At LYW
- e
2, G, Lou 1528
ey

This i3 in reply to your letter of Marcih 17,
1976, in which ycu requested reconsideraticn by the
sttorney Senewal of his March 11, 1976, ovjection to
Crdinance Ne, $67 (1974) of the City of Monahans
Instituting aumbered posts for city council electicas.
Your renuest for receonzlderation was received by this
Uepartmeni on darch 22, 1976, Ye are aLso in receipt
ci alection resulis of 1568 county commissioner elec-

. ticns and gix affidavits which were presentcd to

s, Kieckiaefzr at your conference with him at the
Cffice of the Unitad States Attorney in 3an Antonio
on Marcix 59, 1970,

ie have carsfully examined the material which
sou aawve veesented and concluded that the premise
unon whicn we based cur original ooJec;lon, i.e.,
athnic blce voting, <does not ap Lear to bte as prevalent
as we orizinally determined. Walle the evidence is
ncl demonstrably clear one way or the otiher, there
appear To Sz inctances where bBloc veting did nct
occur, AZCO:;iAuly and nursuant to thg reconsideration
guideiinas po od Zeor the administration of
Sectiocn =, 23 C.-.i. 31,23 thrcugh 31,23, the cbjecticn
interpoded o vrdinance do. 667 (1574) in my letter of
darelh 1L, 1u7 : chidrawn.,  dowever, we feel

3 - hat
PR - iy PN daw v . - -y b e il te o [
espensivllicy To point out thot Zection 5 of the




.2 -

Voting BRights Act expressly provides that the failure
of the Attorney CGensral to object does not bar any
subsequant judicial action to enjoin the enforcement
of such change,

Sincerely,

J. Stanley Pottinger
Assistant Attorney Ceneral
Civil Rights vivieion




